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DATE: September 19, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel %
RE: Docket 080562-WS - Request for approval of amendment to connection/transter

sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service
charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket file. Thank you.
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STATE Septernber 19, 2011, 2:02 PM

To: Herbert Hein

Fax: 810-733-80438

From: Lisa C. Bennett

0D Wy 8 Voice: 850-413-6230
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Fax:  850-413-6250

No. of Pages (Inchading Cover): S
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0350

Re: Docket No. 080562-WU - Staff's Prehearing Statement

Notes: On behalf of Lisa Bennett, please find attached a copy of Staff's Prehearing Statetnent which
is being filed with the Commission Cletk today. A copy is also being sent to you by U.S. Mail.
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